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Raquel Tully WoL0q - | x oW\ & \ D80,
From: Toni Earnhart RECE—\\/ED“FPSC ( -786__ N

Sent:  Thursday, June 02, 2011 11:38 AM

To: Raquel Tully 11 JUN-T PM 2: 31 Q‘V’\iﬁ \\Q% D

Subject: RE: TX426 - Cogent Communications of Florida LHC, Inc.

Jer what they submitted, please apply it as listed below. COMH‘SS‘OH i - 5 m
CLERK D QAon- V.

X426 - Cogent Communications of Florida LHC, Inc. . _ l,v(\ <

2010 RAF $600.00 z &

denalty $150.00
nterest $30.00

“ine $500 ($200 to PSC Trust Fund and $300 to General Revenue) ( \ _ \ \

Coni Joy McCoy-Earnhart

Regulatory Analyst DEROQSIT DATE /\2 \
“lorida Public Service Commission

Division of Regulatory Compliance

1540 Stumard Dak Blvd. 164 Jun g 20M

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE.FL.US

350/413-6532 Direct Line

350/413-6533 Fax Line

*rom: Raquel Tully

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 11:04 AM
To: Toni Earnhart

subject:

3o00d Morning.

received a check for TX426,with the Raf form, in the amount of $1,280.00. Please let me know the
yreakdown.

hanks

DOCUMENT KUMBER - CATE
03937 JW-7=

6/2/2011 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




